

From: Daniel Willetts

To: Web Filer

Date: February 14, 2019

Subject: 0054-EX-CR-2019 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12TH ST SW
Washington DC 20554
Phone: +1-202-418-2470
Fax: +1-202-418-1944
E-mail: oetinfo@fcc.gov

To whom this may concern,

On behalf of Laurel Technologies Partnership, we respectfully submit this correspondence in response to reference number 45926 for to the experimental license renewal application submitted on February 4, 2019 for call sign WE2XQM, file number 0054-EX-CR-2019.

Please note that the renewal application submitted for the aforementioned call sign is NOT a modification application, therefore we will not require coordination with the FAA. We request that the filing be corrected to the appropriate Form 405 license renewal application at your earliest convenience.

If you have any questions or concerns about this application, please feel free to reach us at any time.
Thank you.

Respectfully,

Tenzin GGT
Law Clerk

MARASHLIAN & DONAHUE, PLLC
The CommLaw Group
1420 Spring Hill Road, Suite 401
Tysons, Virginia 22102
Office Tel: 703-714-1328
Office Fax: 703-563-6222
E-Mail: twg@commlawgroup.com